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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2023-32 

MIAX Pearl Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2023-27 

MIAX Emerald Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2023-28 

 

 

DATE:  June 27, 2023 
 
TO:  MIAX Exchange Members 
 
FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 
 
RE: New Option Class Included in the MIAX Penny Interval Program Effective July 3, 2023 
 

 

Pursuant to MIAX Options Rule 510(c), MIAX Pearl Rule 510(c), and MIAX Emerald Rule 510(b), MIAX Options, 

MIAX Pearl Options, and MIAX Emerald Options will add the following symbol to the Penny Interval Program 

(“Penny Program”) effective Monday, July 3, 2023: 

 

SECURITY SYMBOL SECURITY NAME 

AI C3.AI, INC. 

 

 

Refer to the links below for the current list of symbols in the Penny Program: 

 

 MIAX Options Penny Program 

 MIAX Pearl Options Penny Program  

 MIAX Emerald Options Penny Program 

 

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309. 

 

 

https://www.miaxglobal.com/markets/us-options/miax-options/penny-program
https://www.miaxglobal.com/markets/us-options/pearl-options/penny-program
https://www.miaxglobal.com/markets/us-options/emerald-options/penny-program
mailto:Regulatory@miaxglobal.com

